User Manual

For the : SW580R8 Series

Shuttle[®] XPC Installation Guide

Copyright

©2022 by Shuttle[®] Inc. All Rights Reserved.

No part of this publication may be reproduced, transcribed, stored in a retrieval system, translated into any language, or transmitted in any form or by any means such as electronic, mechanical, magnetic, optical, chemical, photocopy, manual, or otherwise, without prior written permission from Shuttle[®] Inc.

Other brands and product names used herein are for identification purposes only and may be trademarks of their respective owners.

Disclaimer

Shuttle[®] Inc. shall not be liable for any incidental or consequential damages resulting from the performance or use of this product.

Shuttle[®] Inc. makes no representation or warranty regarding the contents of this manual. Information in this manual had been carefully checked for accuracy;however, no guarantee is given as to the correctness of the contents. For continuing product improvement, Shuttle[®] Inc. reserves the right to revise the manual or make changes to the specifications of this product at any time without notice and obligation to any person or entity regarding such change. The information contained in this manual is provided for general use by customers.

This device complies to Part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject to the following two conditions:

- 1. This device may not cause harmful interference.
- 2. This device must withstand any background interference including those that may cause undesired operation.

Trademarks

Shuttle is a registered trademark of Shuttle Inc.

Intel and Pentium are registered trademarks of Intel Corporation.

PS/2 is a registered trademark of IBM Corporation.

AWARD is a registered trademark of Award Software Inc.

Microsoft and Windows are registered trademarks of Microsoft Corporation.

General Notice

Other brand and product names used herein are for identification purposes only and may be trademarks of their respective owners.

Safety Information

Read the following precautions before setting up.

CAUTION

Incorrectly replacing the battery may damage this co-mputer. Replace only with the same or equivalent type recommended by the manufacturer. Disposal of used batteries according to the manufacturer's instructions.

Installation Notices

Do not place this device underneath heavy loads or in an unstable position.

Do not expose this device to high levels of direct sunlight, high-humidity or wet conditions.

Do not use or expose this device around magnetic fields as magnetic interference may affect the performance of the device.

Do not block the air vents to this device or impede the airflow in any way.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Driver and Software Installation1
Motherboard Driver DVD1
User Manuals2
Appendix3
Starting BIOS
BIOS Setup Menu
Main Setup5
Advanced 6
AMT Configuration7
TPM Configuration8
Power Management Configuration9
CPU Configuration11
SATA Configuration13
Onboard Device Configuration14
Hardware Health Configuration17
Security
Boot
Save & Exit

Motherboard Driver DVD

The DVD contents attached in SW580R8 Series motherboard are subject to change without notice.

The Motherboard Driver DVD contains all the motherboard drivers necessary to optimize the performance of this Shuttle Xvision in a Windows[®] OS. Install these drivers after installing Microsoft[®] Windows[®].

Insert the attached DVD into your DVD-ROM drive. The DVD AutoRun screen should appear. If the AutoRun screen does not appear, double click on Autorun icon in My Computer to bring up Shuttle Mainboard Software Setup screen.

Navigation Bar Description :

- Auto Install Driver
- Install Intel Rapid Storage Tech. Driver
- @ User Manuals Motherboard Manual, Quick Guide.
- C Link To Shuttle Website Link to shuttle website homepage.
- This DVD Allows you to see contents of this DVD.



User Manuals

- Install Adobe Reader 9.5
- Motherboard Manual
- Quick Guide



Appendix

Starting BIOS

AMIBIOS has been integrated into many motherboards for over a decade. In the past, people often referred to the AMIBIOS setup menu as BIOS, BIOS setup, or CMOS setup.

American Megatrends refers to this setup as BIOS. Specifically, it is the name of the AMIBIOS BIOS setup utility. This chapter describes the basic navigation of the BIOS setup screens.

Enter the BIOS

To enter the BIOS setup screens, follow the steps below:

- Step1. Power on the motherboard.
- Step2. Press the <Delete> key on your keyboard when you see the following text prompt: Press DEL to run Setup.
- Step3. After you press the <Delete> key, the main BIOS setup menu displays. You can access the other setup screens from the main BIOS setup menu, such as the Chipset and Power menus.
 - This manual describes the standard look of the BIOS setup screen. The motherboard manufacturer has the ability to change any and all of the settings described in this manual. This means that some of the options described in this manual do not exist in your motherboard's AMIBIOS.

In most cases, the <Delete> key is used to invoke the BIOS setup screen. There are a few cases that other keys are used, such as <F1>,<F2>, and so on.

BIOS Setup Menu

The main BIOS setup menu is the first screen that you can navigate. Each main BIOS setup menu option is described in this user's guide.

The Main BIOS setup menu screen has two main frames. The left frame displays all the options that can be configured. "Grayed-out" options cannot be configured. Options is blue can be.

The right frame displays the key legend. Above the key legend is an area reserved for a text message. When an option is selected in the left frame, it is highlighted in white.

Often a text message will accompany it.

AMIBIOS8 has default text messages built into it. The motherboard manufacture retains the option to include, leave out, or change any of these text messages. They can also add their own text messages. Because of this, many screen shots in this manual are different from your BIOS setup screen.

The BIOS setup/utility uses a key-based navigation system called hot keys. Most of the BIOS setup utility hot keys can be used at any time during the setup navigation process. These keys include <F1>, <F4>, <Enter>, <ESC>, <Arrow> keys, and so on.



There is a hot key legend located in the right frame on most BIOS setup screens.

Hot Key	Description
→ Left ← Right	The Left and Right <arrow> keys allow you to select a BIOS setup screen. For example: Main screen, Advanced screen, Chipset screen, and so on.</arrow>
↑ Up ↓ Down	The Up and Down <arrow> keys allow you to select an BIOS setup item or sub- screen.</arrow>
+- Plus/Minus	The Plus and Minus <arrow> keys allow you to change the field value of a particular setup item. For example: Date and Time.</arrow>
Tab	The <tab> key allows you to select BIOS setup fields.</tab>
F1	The <f1> key allows you to display the General Help screen. Press the <f1> key to open the General Help screen.</f1></f1>
F4	The <f4> key allows you to save any changes you have made and exit BIOS Setup. Press the <f4> key to save your changes. Press the <enter> key to save the configuration and exit. You can also use the <arrow> key to select Cancel and then press the <enter> key to abort this function and return to the previous screen.</enter></arrow></enter></f4></f4>
ESC	The <esc> key allows you to discard any changes you have made and exit the BIOS Setup. Press the <esc> key to exit the BIOS setup without saving your changes. Press the <enter> key to discard changes and exit. You can also use the <arrow> key to select Cancel and then press the <enter> key to abort this function and return to the previous screen.</enter></arrow></enter></esc></esc>
Enter	The <enter> key allows you to display or change the setup option listed for a particular setup item. The <enter> key can also allow you to display the setup subscreens.</enter></enter>

📉 Main Setup

When you first enter the BIOS Setup Utility, you will enter the Main setup screen.

You can always return to the Main setup screen by selecting the Main tab. There are two Main Setup options. They are described in this section. The Main BIOS Setup screen is shown below.

	βμίια Settµ − βΡι V Foot (F≽it	
Susten Overvieu		Set the Time, Lise Tablet
FICE Version: Lucio Date:	.00 00/20/2020	sould between the evenents.
EC Versions	c.c1.cc	
or bed (PE) Version (21.0.20.1900	
LUCS Formere OCUP PS LESSO SOFE 47FF PSTC	FLFLSFN SSST	
Freesser 110 Ger unteu(k) Cure(PC 19-11900 6 201001	He: Select Screen 14: Scloct Streen
System Kending		Litter: Select
Tetal Kenery:	8 99 PF (LLE4)	Z : Charge Opt.
Susten Late System une	,Fri (82952909] 1000000]	Fis General Felp FS: Frontous Volues Fis Optimized Defailts F4: Sour & Fait Lat: Exit
	Version 2.21.1200 copyright -	(C) 2021 FP1

System Time/System Date

Use this option to change the system time and date. Highlight System Time or System Date using the <Arrow> keys. Enter new values through the keyboard. Press the <Tab> key or the <Arrow> keys to move between fields. The date must be entered in MM/DD/YY format. The time is entered in HH:MM:SS format.

The time is in 24-hour format. For example, 5:30 A.M. appears as 05:30:00, and 5:30 P.M. as 17:30:00.

Advanced

Select the Advanced tab from the BIOS setup screen to enter the Advanced BIOS Setup screen. You can select any of the items in the left frame of the screen, such as CPU Configuration, to go to the sub menu for that item.

You can display an Advanced BIOS Setup option by highlighting it using the <Arrow> keys. All Advanced BIOS Setup options are described in this section.

The Advanced BIOS Setup screen is shown below. The sub menus are described on the following pages.

βρίου Selip − PP. Kain <mark>Prevances</mark> Scounity Foot Fait	
Anvarenz Settings Melkinkosetting unung seltes in Leito settions new tetse sustem naffuretter. > PF Configuration > TFF Geningunation > GEN Geningunation > GEN Geningunation > GEN Geningunation > GEN Geningunation > GEN Geningunation > Temere Levie Configuration	Contrigues Intel (R) Cotrige Periogener Unieuh (dugy Fononctors
	<pre>Mr: Select Sureer 14: Scient Streer Later: Select 2 : Charge Cpt. 10: General Telp PS: Provinus Values 10: Cptimile Defaults P4: Save & Part LSU: Esct</pre>
Version 2.21.1290 Copyright (C1-2	C21 FML

> AMT Configuration

Covenere.	Aptic Settp - A	r.
<pre>/PT FIOS Fratures USE Inconstructing of PP > CTRP Configuration > PSE Configuration > Secure Prace Configuration > CLP Flags SetUrigs > PEP> Resolution Settings</pre>	"Frahlingj TruseLueri	Normanisation (PT FT/S Teatures are not burger supported and user inside burger able to success PLLS Softy. Note: This option area not areatin Parageabled y features of the Parageabled y features Parageabled y features Parageabl
2	erster 2.21.1290 opprigt	U ÓLT 2021 FRI

TPM Configuration

26Vations	Aptic Settp - APt	
Sceurity Levice Support	"Fraticaj	Fratics on Disatics F105 support for secondly respect 0.5. unif not show Socienty Deside. Of Eleptotocol are 767 6 interface unif not the assurable.
		<pre>He: Select Screen H:: Scient Streen H:: Scient Str Lnten:: Select '2 : Charge Opt. 10: Verenel Telp PS: Provids Values 10: Uptimizer Defaults P4: Save & Part LSU: LSUT</pre>
	ension alaitiant topynight (ti a	CEL FML

Security Device Support

This item allows user to enable/disable firmware TPM funciton.

➤ The choice: Enabled, Disabled.

Power Management Configuration



Wake Up by USB (S3)

This item allows you to enable or disable system wake up by USB (S3).

> The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

EuP Function

This item allows you to enable or disable system EuP function in S4/S5. ➤ The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

Power-On after Power-Fail

This item allows you to set system power on automatically after AC power restored.

The choice: Power On, Former-sts, Power Off, Power On by LAN, Power On by RTC.

Wake Up by LAN

This item allows you to enable or disable system wake on by onboard LAN chip. ➤ The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

PowerOn by RTC Alarm

When enabled, System will wake on the hr::min::sec specified.

➤ The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

Wake Up by i219

This item allows you to enable or disable system wake on by onboard i219 chip. $\ensuremath{\mathsf{S}}$

➤ The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

CPU Configuration

You can use this screen to select options for the CPU Configuration Settings. Use the up and down <Arrow> keys to select an item. Use the <Plus> and <Minus> keys to change the value of the selected option. A description of the selected item appears on the right side of the screen. The settings are described on the following pages. An example of the CPU Configuration screen is shown below.

The CPU Configuration setup screen varies depending on the installed processor.

Covances.	Abiro Setup - Aki	
They are the		
CEL Contraination		Intel(R) Vintualization
		echrology
NPC	th Con Intol(R) Conc(Tr)	
T.	19-11900 8-29500 L C20067	
Li rata tatle	AL PL S L	
L Instruction Cache	SS KE V S	
L2 Usulle	CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR	
LS Cache	E VE	
Littede	N/F	
VP3	Supported.	
5KX/ X	Supporter	
interfactive .	"Listled]	HH: Select Screen
Cotive Processor Cores	2011	the Select Sten
critec (id) if the echicology	Traffee1	Enter: Second
C State Support	(Frahlos)	Z : Charge Cpt.
L16	Traffeel	11: Veneral Telp
Intel(B) Speed Shilt	[Frahlos]	ESt Encylous Volues
echrology		FC: Uptimiler Defacility
Durbe Rese	[Frahles]	E4: Sove & Exit
		LSU: LSU
	Version 2.21.12 Clopping C (C) 2	and the day

Intel(R) V. T.

When enable, a VMM can utilize the additional hardware capabilities provided by vanderpool Technology.

> The choice: Enabled , Disabled.



Active Processor Cores

This item allows you to determine how many cores to be enabled.

Intel® HT Technology

This item allows you to enable or disable Intel(R) HT Technology.

> The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

C State Support

This item allows you to enable or disable CPU C State.

> The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

<u>EIST</u>

This item allows you to enable or disable Enhanced Intel SpeedStep[®] Technology.

> The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

Intel(R) Speed Shift Technology

This item allows you to enable or disable Intel(R) Speed Shift Technology(ISST).

> The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

Turbo Mode

This item allows you to enable or disable Intel[®] Turbo Boost Technology.

➤ The choice: Enabled , Disabled.



The CPU Configuration setup screen varies depending on the installed processor.

SATA Configuration

Covariant.	Aptic Setup - AMI	
SOTO Contraction		(C PHILE (SC BOTE
PLS EMPr PLE EMPr CF Prove Selection PLE A1 PLS AS CF P1 Prt F1Ls CF P2 Prt F1Ls CF P4 Prt F1Ls	<pre>_krt Actor(a) but reflected but reflected _krt Actor(a) but reflected _hist(actor) _but reflected _hist(a) but reflected _hist(a) but reflected _hist(a) but reflected _hist(a)</pre>	HH: Select Sureer HH: Select Sureer H4: Scient Iten Liter: Select V : Charge Cpt. 10: General Tell F9: Frevenus Values F0: Optimizer Defacils F4: Sove & Fait Lat: Lat
Version 2.21.1200 Copyright (CC) 2021 PPC		

SATA Mode Selection

This item allows you to set the SATA Mode.

➢ The choice: AHCI or RAID.

Hot Plug

This item allows you to enable or disable Hot Plug capability.

 \succ The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

Onboard Device Configuration

Covaries.	Aptic Settp - AMI	
CrEcars Device Configuration		Fratica/Lisatica Fish Defailtean Funct
Fish Colorition Succe	(Fratilica)	territica recie.
CrEcars Bealtok 2.50 LOS Landta	(Frishling)	
CrEesro Besitek S.BC 1965 Foretter	(Frahloo)	
CrEcaro 12 S Eurother	(Enchloca)	
tracere agic forettor	Traffeel	
CrEcond Lik East BCK	[anifaction]	
FCTC3 F Spece	(Auto)	
TULES (Speed	(FOUT	He: Select Screen 14: Scient Stop
cricitiate Graphic Prapter	True 1	Liter: Select
TCD Renery Size Select	(SSRE)	2 : Charge Cpt. 11: General Tell
Intol (B) MT 6	[Fration]	PS: Providus Values TC: Colonider Defacility
▶ Senial Fert Cerlisuration		F4: Sove & Fait LSU: LSU
2	arster stattare eepgrod e (et a	C21 FPL

High Definition Audio

This item allows you to enable or disable system High Definition Audio.

> The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

OnBoard Realtek 2.5G LAN1/2 Function

This item allows you to enable or disable OnBoard Realtek 2.5G LAN Function.

> The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

Onboard i219 Function

This item allows you to enable or disable i219 Function.

> The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

Onboard i210 Function

This item allows you to enable or disable i210 Function.

> The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

Onboard LAN BOOT ROM

This item allows you to enable or disable Onboard LAN BOOT ROM.

➤ The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

PCIeX16,X4 Speed

This item allows user to select PCIe Speed.

> The choice: Auto, Gen1, Gen2, Gen3, Gen4.

PCIeX16 Gen4 is only for 11th Core i CPU family.

Initiate Graphic Adapter

Select which graphics controller to use as the primary boot device.

Set Initiate Graphic Adapter to "HG" and enable Multi-Monitor feature.

➤ The choice: PCIE, onboard, HG.

IGD Memory Size Select

Allows you to select the size of system memory used by the internal graphics device.

> The choice: 32MB, 64MB, 128MB, 256MB, 512MB.

Intel(R) VT-d

This item allows you to enable or disable VT-d.

> The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

Serial Port Configuration

Option are in its sub-menu.

Press<Enter>to enter the sub-menu of detailed options.

Serial Port 1

This item allows you to enable or disable Serial Port.

 \succ The choice: Enabled, Disabled.

Pptic Setup Cliffy - Copyright (C) 2010 Phenolem Pegetneros, Chic. Presences		
Serial Fort Ularge Setturgs	,Frattinaj faruli	Proble on Disable Serial Fort (UUP:
	anster atacita (t. cepyright (c) actu	Pherical Pegstrends, Lic.

Hardware Health Configuration

Covarees.	Aptic Settp - AMI	
TPN1 Speen Curtury, PPN Speen Curtury, TPN2 Speen Curtury, PPN9 Speen	Schenit Fan Pucel : S45 RFP Schenit Fan Pucel : L20	Fék Speek centre' select
CEL Componiature System l'emperature	: 55 i : -0. X	
UTU CONE DEPP	: H0.000 V : 1.900 V	
		<pre>HF: Select Sureer T4: Select Sureer t4: Select Lnter: Select 10: Charge Opt. 10: Cererst Telp E5: Ennistics Volume 10: Cpliniter Defectors E4: Sour & Part LSU: Esit</pre>
	Version 2.21.12 (Copyright Att	2021 FP.

FAN1/FAN2 Speed Control

This item allows you to set CPU Fan Speed.

The choice: Smart Fan Mode, Ultra-Low Speed, Low Speed, Mid Speed, Full Speed. English

Security

Select the Security tab from the BIOS setup screen to enter the Security BIOS Setup screen. You can display an Security BIOS Setup option by highlighting it using the <Arrow> keys. All Security BIOS Setup options are described in this section.

The Security Setup screen is shown below. The sub menus are documented on the following pages.

Pµlic Setup - FML Kain - Covances <mark>- Security -</mark> Feet - FMI		
Superviser Fassuers: User Tessuers:	kot Installon Net Installen	Set Superviser Resource
Ulange Supervisur Tassoure Charge Lorr Resource Tassoure Login curtici	Setup	
Flesh write fricteotour	TixsLiect	
Section Each Carlins	TissLiet	
		<pre>4%: Select Sureer 14: Scient Iten Enter: Select 12: Charge Opt. 10: Veneral Felp F9: Providus Values 10: Uptimiler Defaults F4: Scient & Port 18: Exit</pre>
12	erster 2.21.1290 bepgright für 202	1 FML

Supervisor Password

Indicates whether a supervisor password has been set. If the password has been installed, Installed displays. If not, Not Installed displays.

User Password

Indicates whether a user password has been set. If the password has been installed, Installed displays. If not, Not Installed displays.

Change Supervisor Password

Select Change Supervisor Password from the Security Setup menu and press <Enter>.

Enter New Password:

Type the password and press <Enter>. The screen does not display the characters entered. Retype the password as prompted and press <Enter>. If the password confirmation is incorrect, an error message appears. The password is stored in NVRAM after BIOS completes.

Change User Password

Select Change User Password from the Security Setup menu and press <Enter>.

Enter New Password:

Type the password and press <Enter>. The screen does not display the characters entered. Retype the password as prompted and press <Enter>. If the password confirmation is incorrect, an error message appears. The password is stored in NVRAM after BIOS completes.

Password Login control

This item allows user to adjust Password Login control.

> The choice: Setup, Boot, Both.

Flash Write Protection

Choose [Enabled] to avoid virus destroy BIOS. If you want to flash BIOS, you must set it [Disabled].

> The choice: Enabled or Disabled.

Secure Boot control

This item allows you to enable or disable Secure Boot.

> The choice: Enabled or Disabled.

🙇 Boot

Select the Boot tab from the BIOS setup screen to enter the Boot BIOS Setup screen. You can select any of the items in the left frame of the screen, such as Boot Settings Configuration, to go to the sub menu for that item.

You can display an Boot BIOS Setup option by highlighting it using the <Arrow> keys. All Boot BIOS Setup options are described in this section.

The Boot BIOS Setup screen is shown below. The sub menus are described on the following pages.

Fplic Selup - FM. Kain (Avances Scewrite <mark>Feet</mark> Fait						
Foot Softings Conliguration Lucius Mureluu Foot Inco 185 Soviec Foot Foot Exection	er Turstuevi (Fratico) (Fratico)	Select the keybears kunlick state:				
Foot Covies Friends Leet Option A1 Foot Option A2 Leet Option A2 Foot Option A4 Leet Option A5	franci Duar 1 (muzha) fuat iranci Duar 1 (rapi muzha) fuat irangi tuar an ang ang					
Fortition () Leet Uption Ac (CEL Floppy) Fort Option AC (),kottoonkj MIEEE LSE kou Drive EES Enterities		HH: Select Screen 14: Scient Streen Liter: Select 20: Charge Cpt. 10: Veneral Help ES: Encytous Volues				
		FC: Uptimizer Defailits F4: Soor & Fort Lat: Exit				
	Version 2.21.1290 copyright (c	: 2021 FPL				

Bootup Num-Lock

This item allows you to enable or disable keyboard Num-Lock state. > The choice: Enabled, Disabled.

Boot from USB device

This item allows you to enable or disable boot from USB device. ➤ The choice: Enabled , Disabled. Fast Boot Function

This item allows you to enable or disable Fast Boot Function. → The choice: Enabled , Disabled.

Boot Device Priority (Boot Option #1/2/3/....)

Specifies the boot sequence from the available devices. A device enclosed in parenthesis has been disabled in the corresponding type menu.

English

📐 Save & Exit

Select the Exit tab from the BIOS setup screen to enter the Exit BIOS Setup screen.

You can display an Exit BIOS Setup option by highlighting it using the <Arrow> keys. All Exit BIOS Setup options are described in this section.

The Exit BIOS Setup screen is shown below.

Pµlu Selu Nair Casarcea Scennits Feet <mark>Pait</mark>	µ = 60.
Save Charges and Exit Exit Killert Saving Charges	Exit system setup alter saving the charges.
Lear Defacily Settings	
	HH: Select Screen 14: Scient Stro Liter: Select 2 : Storge Spt.
	11: beneral felp PS: Providus Voluos 11: Uptimiled Defailts P4: Sovia Port 15: Lott
Version 2.21.12 Clup	erieft (ut acat ek.

Save Changes and Exit

When you have completed the system configuration changes, select this option to leave BIOS Setup and reboot the computer so the new system configuration parameters can take effect.

Select "Save Changes and Exit" from the Exit menu and press < Enter>.

Save Configuration Changes and Exit Now?

[Ok] [Cancel]

appears in the window. Select Ok to save changes and exit.

Exit Without Saving Changes

Select "Exit without Saving Changes" from the Exit menu and press <Enter>. Select Ok to discard changes and Exit.

Load Defaults Settings

BIOS automatically sets all BIOS Setup options to a complete set of default settings when you Select this option. The Optimal settings are designed for maximum system performance, but may not work best for all computer applications. In particular, do not use the Optimal BIOS Setup options if your computer is experiencing system configuration problems.

Select Load Optimal Defaults from the Exit menu and press < Enter>.

Select Ok to load optimal defaults.

产品中有害物质的名称及含量

产品名称:SW580R8

部件名称 及 型号	有害物质						
	铅(Pb)	汞(Hg)	镉(Cd)	六价铬 (Cr(VI))	多溴联苯 (PBB)	多溴二苯醚 (PBDE)	
主机板	Ο	Ο	0	Ο	0	О	
内存	0	0	0	0	0	0	
散热模组	0	0	0	0	0	0	
电源供应器	0	0	0	0	0	0	

*:电路板组件包括印刷电路板及其构成的零部件,如电阻、电容、集成电路、连接器等

本表格依据 SJ/T 11364 的规定编制

O:表示该有害物质在该部件所以均质材料中的含量均在 GB/T 26572 规定的限量要求下。

X:表示该有害物质至少在该部件的某一均质材料中的含量超过 GB/T 26572 规定的限量要求。

上表中打 "X" 的部件中, 应功能需要, 部分有害物质含量超出 GB/T 26572 规定的限量要求, 但符合欧盟 ROHS 法规要求(属于豁免部分)

Company Address :

5F, NO.30, Lane 76, Rui Guang Rd., Nei-Hu Dist., Taipei, Taiwan. (臺北市內湖區瑞光路76巷30號5樓/台北市内湖区瑞光路76巷30号5楼)